Dayton High School SBDM Minutes September 16, 2015

Principal Jeremy Dodd called the September 16th meeting to order at 4:00 pm in the Dayton High School Library Conference Room. Members present included: Angela Gonzalez, Barb Lund, Erin Goetz ,Angie Buschle and Jeremy Dodd. Others in attendance at the meeting: Scott Meyers, Cari Cavanaugh, Matt Bird and Ron Kinmon came in later.

Angie Buschle made a motion to accept the agenda. Erin Goetz seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Barb Lund made a motion to accept the July minutes with one correction. Angela Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Public Comment

• Cari Cavanaugh commented on how nice the flower bed outside the cafeteria looks. She also commented on the school calendar with all the dates of Progress Reports and Report Cards included. She thinks this is very helpful to parents.

Good News

Mr. Dodd stated that students are using the Library more this year. He also said the culture of the school has
improved. He can tell the classroom teaching has changed for the better, therefore student scores should be much
better.

Committee Report

Committee Reports will begin next month.

Old Business

• There was no old business.

New Business

- Mr. Dodd went over the 30-60-90 Day Plan. The 1st Goal is Academic Performance. We will be using the formative, and summative assessments to provide appropriate interventions and to monitor and improve student learning. The 2nd goal is the Culture in the School. We need to tell students how to do something rather than what not to do. Kids are starting to buy into this. The audit said our PBIS needed to improve. The 3rd Goal is Data Driven Decision Making. We will be using student data to inform classroom teachers of progress, and what the students know and have missed and how to improve their knowledge.
- Mr. Dodd went over the Program Review. We will be collecting data all year, not just at the end of the year.
- Mr. Dodd went over Policy 23.02 Grading Policy. We want to know if the students are learning. We don't care when they learn just so they learn. He would like to go with a no zero policy. Put an incomplete until the end of the quarter, but we can't because of the KHSAA Policy with athletes. A zero drops a student's grade down below passing, but an incomplete still shows as 100. The Council was fine with the first three sections of this policy. We need a solid grading policy for Dayton High School. Barb Lund made a motion to accept the new policy. Angie Buschle Seconded the motion. The motion passed.
- Mr. Dodd went over Policy 23.01 Homework. This policy states that there must be a minimum of four grades per
 month from homework. It should be up to the teacher to give homework and how much. Angie Buschle made a
 motion to repeal this policy. Barb Lund seconded the motion. The motion carried.
- Mr. Dodd reviewed the Crisis Management Plan.
- Mr. Dodd stated that Mr. Broom wants to have an Academic Team and the fee for this is \$325. This would give our higher academic students a way to show what they know. Barb Lund mad a motion to pay KAAC the registration fee. Erin Goetz seconded the motion. The motion carried.

We went over the budget. There was only one teacher that had used any of their \$70. It was recommended that we send out an e-mail reminding teachers about this classroom money and the deadline of Sept. 30th.

Mr. Kinmon told us enrollment is down compared to the end of last year, but we always seem to enroll more students after Labor Day.

Barb Lund made a motion to adjourn. Angie Buschle seconded the motion. The motion carried. Mr. Dodd adjourned the meeting at 5:29.